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44723, 5:08 PM Centurion University of Technology and Management Mail - Fwd: Permission for pending Skill course registration of Sth Semes.

£ enturion ;
\‘/\V, NIVERSITY Rajat Kumar Ray <rajat.ray@cutm.ac.in>

Fwd: Permission for pending Skill course registration of 5th Semester
students from SoPAHS

1 message

Salony Pattnaik <salony.pattnaik@cutm.ac.in> Tue, Apr 4, 2023 at 5:02 PM
To: Rajat Kumar Ray <rajat.ray@cutm.ac.in>

Forwarded message
From: Monali Mishra <monali.mishra@cutm.ac.in>

Date: Tue, Apr 4, 2023 at 11:58 AM

Subject: Fwd: Permission for pending Skill course registration of 5th Semester students from SoPAHS
To: Salony Pattnaik <salony.pattnaik@cutm.ac.in>

Regards,

Dr. Monali Priyadarsini Mishra,

Assistant Professor,

School of Paramedics & Allied Health Sciences,
Centurion University of Technology and Management,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha.

Mobile: 8700841230

Forwarded message
From: Prasanta Mohanty <prasanta.mohanty@cutm.ac.in>

Date: Wed, Sep 8, 2021 at 5:23 PM
Subject: Re: Permission for pending Skill course registration of 5th Semester students from SoPAHS

To: Sucharita Samal <sucharita.samal@cutm.ac.in>

Cc: Sunil Kumar Jha <s.jha@cutm.ac.in>, Team MIS <teammis@cutm.ac.in>, Soumya Jal
<soumya.jal@cutm.ac.in>, Padmaja Patnaik <padmaja.patnaik@cutm.ac.in>, Monali Mishra
<monali.mishra@cutm.ac.in>

If the course is offered and can accommodate more students, allow them to register.

Thanks;

Prasanta Ku. Mohanty, Ph.D.

Dean - Academic

School of Engineering & Technology, Bhubaneswar Campus
Centurion University of Technology & Management

Odisha
+91-94371 71119

On Wed, Sep 8, 2021 at 5:15 PM Sucharita Samal <sucharita.samal@cutm.ac.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,
Please confirm.

https//mall.google.com/mail/w/0/?ik=39ff92131 7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1762245170623614170&simpl=msg-:17622451706236...
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4/4/23, 5:06 PM Cenlurion University of Technology and Management Mail - Fwd: Permission for pending Skill course registration of 5th Semes..

On Wed, Sep 8, 2021 at 5:09 PM Monali Mishra <monali.mishra@cutm.ac.in> wrote:

| Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to inform you that, the following students of the 5th Semester from SoPAHS have not
completed their Skill course subject registration as they did late subject registration due to issues
with fees payment, while they tried applying for the subject registration of the skill courses, all the
subjects had reached the maximum capacity.

Therefore, Requesting you to kindly allow them for their Skill course subject registration.

The name of the students are as follows:
From Optometry (5th Sem)
1. Muskan Khan (191704150020)

From BSc MRT (5th SEM)

1. Nehashree Samrat (191704210021)
2. SK Musrep (191704210030)

3. Sandipan Mandal (191704210037)
4. Puja Panja (191704210038)

Thanking you.

Regards,

Dr. Monali P Mishra
Asst. Prof.,

SoPAHS, CUTM-BBS

Thanking You
Sucharita Samal
ERP Cell,CIT,BBSR

Salony Sreeya Pattnaik

Department of optometry , School Of Paramedics and Allied Health Sciences,
Centurion University of Technology and Management.

Mobile No- 7978908626

Email ID-salony.pattnaik@cutm.ac.in

Website- cutm.ac.in

SSor&HOD
) ‘ranfmcs,&AlfledHeaIﬁ)Sc'
Cenmnm,llnmmry of Techrology & Mzna';na::ﬂ
',RM mach ndrgpgr, Eftbarnesir. sy

hitps/imail google.com/mallu/0/7Ik=31{9213178view=pl&search=all&permihid=thread-1. 17622451706236 14170&simpl=msg-f:17622451706236 ..

22




